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ADDENDUM 

INVITATION FOR BID – BEST VALUE
PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

IFB-BV No.:  9300 CEA0020REBID
 




Addendum No: 1

Date of Addendum:  
December 3, 2012

This addendum is incorporating the following questions, answers, and clarifications into the above-referenced Invitation for Bid – Best Value.  

1.0 The following questions were posed by one or more Vendors at the pre-bid meeting held on November 29, 2012.  Each question (Q) is followed by its answer (A).

Q1. 
What is the date of the Council meeting in March 2013?


A1.
The final Council Agenda for 2013 has not yet been finalized, so there is not a specific date available at this time.
Q2.
Between Dec. 19 and January 3, will EMS be reviewing demos of the product?
A2.
In the 0600, bid sheet, Section C, it requires each Vendor to submit a unique user name and password for 4 members of an evaluation team to log in, utilize, and evaluate the Vendor’s on-line web application system.  This will be the manner in which EMS will view and evaluate the Vendor’s web application system.
Q3.
Can you provide a background on Austin/Travis County EMS?
A3.
Austin/Travis County EMS Department is the primary provider of pre-hospital medical care and rescue within the City of Austin and Travis County.  The Department covers an area of approximately 1038 square miles, with a rapidly growing population currently estimated at nearly 1.1 million people.
ATCEMS is a third service public sector provider, separate from the Fire and Police Departments. Department personnel responded to 104,691 incidents and evaluated 87,366 patients for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2011.  For the current fiscal year, the Department projects that it will respond to more than 111,000 incidents and evaluate over 93,000 patients.

The Department is jointly funded by the City of Austin and Travis County. The City of Austin is the managing partner of this funding consortium. Services to the County are provided under an interlocal agreement between the City and the County.  ATCEMS is supported in its operation by 18 first response agencies and 16 corporate first response teams. The Department has an active staff of 475 personnel, of whom 305 are direct care providers.  Medical Direction is provided by two full-time physicians who oversee the Austin-Travis County EMS System clinical alliance. The Medical Director provides medical oversight for all EMS and First Responder activities within the City of Austin and Travis County. The Medical Director is also the EMS System’s prescriptive authority for pharmaceuticals and medical devices requiring physician authorization for purchase.

ATCEMS currently uses a Vendor (free of charge) to research and submit claims.
Please visit the following website for more information on EMS: http://www.austintexas.gov/department/ems 
Q4.
Is EMS currently using a practice management system to submit claims to the current clearinghouse?
A4.
Currently EMS uses a Zoll product, an electronic field application where all the data is gathered electronically and then the information is submitted into the Zoll RescueNet billing system. 
Q5.
Why does the City want to switch from the currently utilized clearinghouse system?
A5.
The current system is extremely limited in the eligibility verification area and we would like to be able to research insurance information that our crews cannot provide.
Q6.
What types of claims does EMS submit?

A6.
Amongst other, EMS submits claims for the Health Care Financing Administration.
2.0
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.

RETURN A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM 

to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, Texas with your bid.

Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your bid.
APPROVED BY: 
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12/03/12
Colleen Athey, Senior Buyer 


Date

Purchasing Office

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_________________________ 
________________________________

_________

Vendor Name                      

Authorized Signature         


Date
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